

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Wed, 5 Mar 2025 16:08:19 +0000
To: grant.cummings@bp.com
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Secretary Wright / bp CEO
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Meeting Request Form.docx

Good morning, Grant!

I hope you are having a great start to your week. Thank you very much for reaching out and your interest in setting up a meeting with Secretary Wright during CERAWeek!

I'm sorry that we are now just getting back to you regarding this, we just finalized the Secretary's schedule and unfortunately it is completely booked back-to-back...

If you would be interested in setting up something in DC towards the start of April, I'd be happy to get more info from you on that. If so, can you please have an appropriate member of your team complete the attached meeting request form and send it back to the.secretary@hq.doe.gov for our records and consideration.

Thank you and have a great rest of your week!

Izzy Lamanna

From: Cummings, GRANT <grant.cummings@bp.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting request for Secretary Wright / bp CEO

Hi Alex - hope all is well and you are settling into your new role - I can't imagine how busy you must be!

I wanted to let you know that Murray Auchincloss, bp's CEO, will be attending CERA Week on March 10-13 in Houston. The organizers have mentioned that Secretary Wright might also be attending, and Murray is very interested in the possibility of meeting with him to discuss BP's investment in the US - especially our planned growth in the Gulf of America.

To help facilitate this, I am sharing Murray's current availability, but please note that we are flexible and would move things around to accommodate the Secretary's busy schedule.

Murray's availability:

Monday, 10 March slots:

11:00 – 11:45

14:00 – 14:45

17:00 – 17:45

Tuesday, 11 March slots:

15:15 – 16:00

Thank you for your time and consideration.

All the best,

Grant

Grant Cummings

Manager, Policy and Federal Government Affairs
bp America

Mobile: (b) (6)

80 M Street SE | Washington, DC 20003

Confidential

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
